Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 4 January 2019 9:45 AM

To: Kelley Choong; MT_Claim_SG; Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments@lkkauto.com
Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/19/VP05/021266 RE: PRE-INSPECTION OF FBN 6580E
Attachments: 20190104093811153.pdf; 20190104082259522 pdf

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Kelley

We are not agreeable with your proposed surveyor and we shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the PRS.

Dear Catherine/Nivitha

Please refer to the attached and arrange survey.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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From: Kelley Choong [mailto:kelley@chiaarul.com]

Sent: Friday, 4 January, 2019 9:38 AM

To: ONG LI LI; MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/19/VP05/021266 RE: PRE-INSPECTION OF FBN 6580E

Dear Ms Ong,

Sorry date of accident is 27/12/18. Our client is not agreeable to your proposed surveyor and proposes Prudent
Adjustors Services.

Thank you.

Regards,

Ms Kelley Choong

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
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please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 9:10 AM

To: Kelley Choong <kelley@chiaarul.com>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>
Subject: Our Ref: 18/18/19/VP05/021266 RE: PRE-INSPECTION OF FBN 6580E

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Kelley

Please confirm date of accident and let us have a copy of your client’s accident report.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s

vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor

surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

No. [ Name Please tick Vv
1 Kalvin Ang
2 Xing Guo Qiang
3 Mohamad Taufikh
4 Bryan Ang
5 Adrian Ling
6 Mohammed Rasul
7 Marcus Chua
8 Kenneth Kong
9 Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah
10 Sathya Sai Kathirrasen

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

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
Sent: Friday, 4 January, 2019 8:25 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG; GERALD POH WEE BIN
Subject: PRE-INSPECTION OF FBN 6580E

Dear Sirs,
Enclosed for your attention.

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




